Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No.

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

s. 2019

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief- Curriculum Implementation Division
Public Schools District Supervisors

ALIVE Implementing School Principals

All Others Concerned

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

May 8,2019

SUBIECT: DIVISION LAC Session in Arabic Language and Islamic Values Education (ALIVE)

-1

Part:cnpants are the Ustadz (ALIVE teachers), coordinators ahd
~ implementing schools who will be entitled to service credits pu

Please be advised that a division LAC session in'Arabic Languag
Education (ALIVE) “Construction and Validation of ALIVE Instru
be on May 15-17, 2019 9:00 am at West Central I EIementaryS
ﬂoorRoomZ FEIW R iV RS G

No.53, s. 2003 entitled Updated Guidelines on Grant of Vacation Service Credlts to
Teachers. On the other hand, non-teaching personnel shall be entitled to

- Compensatory Time Off (CTO) per Civil Service Commission and Department of Budget
~ and Management Joint Circular No.2, s. 2004 entitled Non- Monetary Remuneration

3.

for Overtime Service Rendered.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

DR. LORWNG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent (



